PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

JUNE 21, 2010

The meeting was called to Order by Ald. Redeker with the following Roll Call at 6:50 p.m.Members Present:Ald. Redeker, Ald. Gering, Ald. MastalishMembers Absent:Mayor Moede, Deanna Boldrey, Kathie Wild, Ald. Pasbrig, Ald. Sertich, Ald. Voss,
Bill Linzenmeyer, Chris MacNeill, Andrea Block, Ben Brown, Sergio, Bob Smith,
Salley Kahlhamer

Item #2 - Approve the minutes of the May 17, 2010, meeting.

Motion by Ald. Mastalish, second by Ald. Gering to approve the above minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #3 - Citizens Comments.

None.

Item #4 – Monthly Fire Department Report.

A. Fourth of July – Baseball Games.

Roger Williams noted that Junior League Game starts at 4 p.m., then the Legion game starts at 7 p.m. Fire works will begin at dusk following the game. There are no carry-ins allowed.

B. Fire Prevention CDs. Roger Williams presented CDs to the Council with information on Smoke Detectors and the Fire Department.

Item #5 – Monthly EMS Report.

No Report.

Item #6 – Monthly Police Department Report.

- Bullet Proof Vest Grant Program.
 Chief of Police, Bill Linzenmeyer, introduced Captain MacNeill to the Podium. He discussed the Bullet Proof Vest Grant Program that is through the bureau of Justice. This is a 50/50 grant. One vest is approximately \$650.
- B. Designated Safe Haven Police Agency.

Chief of Police, Bill Linzenmeyer, noted that the Beaver Dam Community Hospital held a training session for Safe Haven. A designated Safe Haven is a place that stressed women can drop off 6-8 week old babies. It is private and confidential and police are restricted from asking questions.

C. Drug & Alcohol Court Day.

Bill Linzenmeyer noted that each year the 6th grade class spends a day in court. Sharon Chmielewski organizes the event. Bill noted that Judge John Stork is amazing with the children. The kids have exposure and experience of right from wrong. After the court experience the kids tour the jail and have a meal before being released.

- D. Community Awareness Crime Solving.
 Bill asked that people in the community pay attention to their surroundings. There have been thefts and the police department needs the assistance of the community to pay attention to their surrounding. Bill continued that recently an individual assisted the police department by reporting a suspicious vehicle's partial license plate number. This did result in three arrests.
- E. Firearm Program. Bill noted that this item will come back in July as Officer Borchardt had a conflict with the meeting.
- F. Drug Recognition Expert Program.

Bill noted that this item will come back in July as Officer Vossekuil had a conflict with the meeting. Bill did continue that Officer Vossekuil's special skills in this area are shared with other agencies.

G. Department Statistics. Bill reported the department statistics.

Mayor Moede asked Bill to comment on the Status of K-9 Frankie. Bill noted that Frankie was very recently ill and had surgery due to a tumor on his spleen.

Ald. Sertich questioned Bill about the prosecution of a criminal complaint process. Bill reviewed the process. It was noted that if the district attorney's office does not prosecute a criminal complaint it would still carry the municipal violation.

Item #7 – Emergency Government Report.

No Report.

Item #8 – Discuss/Recommend Liquor/Beer License Application for El Azteca Restaurant, Fe Montalvo Agent.

Motion by Ald. Gering, second by Ald. Mastalish to Recommend Liquor/Beer License Application for El Azteca Restaurant, Fe Montalvo Agent. Sergio was invited to the podium. He noted that there had been water damage from the apartments in the building, and he would reopen as soon as that is repaired. The City Clerk did question Sergio when they would reopen as the municipal code states if closed for 90 consecutive days or more the license could be revoked. Sergio noted that he was aware of the code and would reopen on or before August 1st or 2nd. The restaurant had closed on April 30, 2010. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #9 – Discuss/Recommend Liquor/Beer License Application for The Basement Bar, Andrea Block Agent.

Motion by Ald. Gering, second by Ald. Mastalish to Recommend Liquor/Beer License Application for The Basement Bar, Andrea Block Agent. Andrea was invited to the podium. She noted that she has been working to clean up the bar and will be installing a security system. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #10- Adjournment.

Motion by Ald. Mastalish, second by Ald. Gering to adjourn at 7:26 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Deanna Boldrey, City Clerk